DAILY COURIER,

RALEIGH DISTRICT CONFERENCE.

FIRST DAY'S PROCEEDINGS.

At fifteen minutes to 10 o'clock, the Conference was called to order by Rev. J. P. Moore, P. E.

Dr. Burkhead, of Raleigh conducting the sevices, opened by reading the · Scripture and singing hypn 394: "Ye servants of the Lord."

Prayer and singing, "Children of the "Heavenly King."

Prayer by Dr. J. P. Jerman.

Roll called by W. A. Brame, and the following churches and circuits were represented:

Edenton Street Church, Person St. Church, Golding circuit, Tar River circuit, Granville circuit, Louisburg statiop.

The following were not represented : Cary circuit, Smithfield circuit, Rocky Mount circuit, Toisnot circuit. S. C. White was clected Secretary by ballot, and S. L. Riddle, Asst. Secretary by acclamation.

Address by Rev. J. P. Moore, P. E. in which he complimented Louisburg and its inhabitants very highly. His address was eloquent, and abounded in good advice to the delegates. He advised all to labor vigorously for a great revival of religion during this Confer ence.

Dr Burkhead moved to appoint several committees on the general interest of the church, which was opposed by several and a lively little discussion en-

sucd. The motion was not carried. The following names were entered on the register, they having arrived since last meeting : Rev J B Floyd, W N Harris. J D M Young, and R C Redford.

R W Best introduced the following resolution, which was adopted :

WHEREAS, By the providence of God' we the ministers and laymen of the Raleigh District Conference, are again permitted to meet under circumstances of so much merey; and,

WHEREAS, One of the great objects of a District Conference, should be the furtherance of the Gospel of Christ; therefore

Resolved, That we will labor more assiduously, and pray earnesily that God will pour out His Holy spirit upon us at this time, that a gracious revival of religion may commence with our work and result in the building up and strengthening the chuich, that scores of souls may be brought to Christ.

Resolved, That our fervent, united prayer be, "O Lord, revive the work." The following communication was received and read by Rev F L Reid, and referred to the committee on public worship:

Rev. F. L, Reid-My Dear Sir:

This being Conference, a large number of ministers being present, we the Elders of the Prebyterian Church, south side of Louisburg, do respectfully request and petition that our pulpit be supplied on next Sabbath morning and evening with a minister to hold service, by so doing you will confer a favor and gratitude that will be appreciated by all christian members of our church and congregation.

E

the Working Class. To

We can furnish employment at which you can make very large pay, in your own localities, without being away from home over night. Agents wanted in every town and county to take subscribers for The Centennial Record, the largest publication in the United States-16 pages, 64 columns; Elegantly Illustrated; Terms only \$1 per year. The Record is devoted to whatever is of interest connected with the Centen nial year. The great Exhibition at Philadelphia is fully illustrated in detail. Everybody wants it. The whole people feel great interest in theirCountry's Centennial Birthday, and want to know all about it. An elegant patriotic crayon drawing premium picture is presented free to each subscriber. It is entitled. "In remembrance of the One Hundredth Anniversary of the Independence of the United States," Size, 23 by 30 inches. Any one can become a successful agent, for bat show the paper and picture and hundreds of subscribers are easily obtained everywhere. There is no business that will pay like this at present. We have many agents who are making as high as \$20 per day and upwards. Now is the time: don't delay. Remember it costs nothing to give the business a trial. Send for our circulars, terms, and saple copy of paper, which are sent free to all who apply; do it to-day. Complete outfit free to those who decide to engage. Farmers and mechanics, and their sons and daughters make the very best of agents. Address, THE CENTENNIAL RECORD Portland, Maine.

FRANKLIN COUNTY: In the Superior Court.

LOUISBURG FEMALE COLLEGE. LOUISBURG, N. C. -0-REV. F. L. REID, A. M., President, Mrs. C. D. Lawrence Associate Teacher. Miss Annie R, Fuller Teacher of Music. Mrs. A. T. Harris, Matron. The above school under the auspices of the Raleigh District Conference, will be opened on Wednesday July 12th, 1876 and cont nue 21 weeks. Rates of Board and Tuition. Board (exclusive of washing and lights) per month, \$10 00 Tuition, in Primary English, per. 15 00 Session, Tuition, in Higher English, per Bession. 20 00 Languages extra. 5 00 Music (including use of instrument), 18 00 For further information address, Rev. F. L. Reid, LOUISBURG, N. C. LOUISBURG MALE ACADEMY. The Fall Session wilt begin July 10.h 1876. TERMS PER SESSION OF 21 WEEKS. Board with the principal, (washing, lights and towels not included,) \$60.00 Tuition in primary department 15.00

" Regular Euglish Course, 20.00 Latin and Greek, each, extra, 5.00

Rev. F. L. Reid, W. H. Pleasants, Geo. S. Baker and M. S. Davis were elected committee on public worship

Time appointed for the meeting of the Conference, 81 o'clock, a. m., holding two hours, and 41 o'clock, p. m.

No further business. Conference adjourned at fifteen minutes to 11 o'clock.

ELEVEN O'CLOCK SERVICE.

Immediately after the adjournment of the Conference, the congregation commenced gathering for the eleven o'clock 'service. At fifteen minutes past eleven, Rev. S. V. Hoyle and A. A. Boshammer took their seats in the pulpit. The choir sang the Lord's prayer as a voluntary, and after the usual exercises of singing, praying and reading the Scripture, Mr. Hoyle announced his text from the third chapter of Ephesians, eighth, ninth and tenth verses. His general subject was the privileges, duties and honors of the ministers of the gospel. Mr. Hoyle is able, genial and scholarly; a tremendous worker, eloquent preacher, and a man thoroughly in carnest in the good work. He interested and instructed all who heard him, and we feel safe in saying that he has sown seed in good ground. A few moments past twelve he concluded his sermon, and Mr. Boshamer led in an cloquent, feeling prayer- The choir sang a good old Methodist hymn, the benediction pronounced, and the congragation dispersed, each one no doubt feeling that it the Conference has been a grand success and all are expecting a gracious revival of religion before it closes.

Conference was called to order by J. P. Moore, P E, at 4 o'clock.

tors and delegates ought to raise DI ZOntfit and terms free. TRUE & CO. WC Norman. Augusta Maine. clubs and have the paper distribu-The minutes of the Conference were ted throughout the District. The read by the Secretary and accepted. NOTICE. people will be glad to receive the V A Sharpe, special agent for insti. proceedings of the Conference, and tutions of learning, was introduced to appreciate this rememberance of Having this day qualified as administrator 'de bonis non,' with the will them. The subscription price is the Conference by the Presiding Elder annexed on the Estate of J. J. cheap for the character of the pa-On motion of F L Reid, the hour for Minetree, deceased, all persons indebtper, and each preacher and delethe meeting of the afternoon session ed to said Estate will make immediate gate ought to take several copies payment, all persons holding claims was reconsidered and changed from 4 Thope you may receive such enagainst said Estate will present the to 3 o'cleck, P M. couragement in your enterprise as same to me, for payment on or before will amply repay you for the exthe 1st day of July 1877, or this no-Rev E A Yeates, P E, from the nnum. pense and labor in carrying it fortice will be pleaded in bar of their Newbern District, and Rev B B Culward, especially as your interest in recovery. breth, of the Washington District and the Church, and not a motive of Station, were introduced to the confer-J. B. CLIFTON, Adminisgain, prompts the movement. trator de bonis non, with the will anence by the Presiding Elder. nexed of J. J. Minetree,

Respectfully, H. W. FULLER, JACOB EVANS, Elders.

Report from Edenton Street church, Raleigh, by Dr. Burkhead, was very encouraging. Report from Person Street

church, Raleigh, by Rev W C Norman-church in very good condition.

Report from Smithfield Circuit, by Mr. Smith, Lay delegate church in tolerable good condition. Report from Cary, by Mr. Whitaker, Lay delegate -encouraging.

Report from Rolesville by Rev L J Holden; infant baptism very strongly opposed; churches in a very good condition.

Report from Youngsville by Rev M J Hunt; ehurch in good condition and prospects bright.

Report from Tar River circuit by Rev R S Webb; church members generally wanting in spiritual interest; some of the churches are in good condition, Six deaths on the Circuit during the year.

Report from Rocky Mount and Nashville circuit by Rev. T. B. Reeks, He has ten appointments, some of them are on the decline, others have brighter prospects. He needs praying men,

On motion of Rev. J. B. Bobbit D. D., Conference adjourned.

THE DAILY COURIER.

MR. EDITOR :- The energy disern Cross. it is a picture that will played by you in furnishing a Daily touch every Southern heart and should paper during the sessions of the find a place in every Sonthern home.-Sent by mail mounted on a roller and District Conference, is highly comwas good for them to be there. So far post paid, on receipt oi 25 cts, or mendable and should receive the three for 60 cents. encouragement of every citizen of Address JOHN BURROW & Co., the town as well as those attending Publishers, Bristol, Tenn, the Conference. It should be large-Agents wanted everywhere to sell ly patronized. It is an advantage \$2.00 our cheap and popular pictures, \$5 to AFTERNOON SESSION. to have the benefit of daily pub-\$10 per day easily made. No money required until pictures are sold, Send lished reports of the proceedings of the Conference, as well as a matstamp for catalogue and terms. ter of interest to the Methodist Singing by all, and prayer by Rev. Church in this District. The Pas- Q19 a day at home. Agents wented.

Tom Brame Plaintiff) Complaint Against For Milly Brame Def'd't.) Divorce.

It appearing to the satisfaction of the Court that Milly Brame the Defendant above named, cannot after due deligence be found within the State of North Carolins: It is there. fore, ordered, that publication of the summons in this cause, be made in the Franklin COURIER, a newspaper published in the town of Louisburg, once a week for six weeks successively, commanding the detendant Milly Brame to appear before the Judge of the Superior Court at a Court to be held for the County of Franklin at the Court House in Louisburg on the 4th Monday after the 2nd Monday in August 1876, then and there to an-swer the complaints, a copy of which will be filed in the effice of the. Clerk of said Court within the three first days of said term, and let the said defendant take notice that unless she appears and answers said complaint at said term, the Plaintiff will apply to the Corut for the relief demanded in the Complaint.

Given under my hand and the seal ot said Court the 23d day of June A. D. 1876.

W. K. DAVIS, Clerk Superior Court. Franklin Co., N. C.

THE LOST CAUSE.

A MAGNIFICENT Picture 14x18 inches iu size, printed on heavy plate paper, beautiful in design and artistic in execution. It represents a confederate soldier after the war returning to his home, which he finds lonely and desolate. In front of the ruined cottage, telling a sad tale of the miseries of war, are two graves with rude crosses, on one of which some friendly hand has hung a garland. To the right the calm river and the rising moon indicate peace and rest. The stars, seen through the trees, represent the South-

A DELEGATE.

FOR THE

"FRANKLIN

COURIER."

ONLY

SUBSCRIBE

DON'T

FAIL

anter everalist a demande

and the strength of the second states and

a second and an a second second second

when the second to the first of the second of

TO

STATE CONTRACT AND ADDRESS OF ADDRESS

Board must be paid in advance. All accounts for Tuition are due at the close of the session. No deduction in Tuition except in cases of protracted sickness.

M. S. DAVIS, Principal. june 16-1m

MACHINERY,

For sale!

22 Horse Power New

Steam Saw Mill.

PRICE \$ 1,900.

Descriptive circular of Second Hand Machinery on application.

We name a tew to whom we have sold Second hand Engines. Tobacco Machinery &c., in

North Carolina:

-	A. NICHOLS, Durbam, 1 Engin BBRROW & P LEASANTS, Loui -
113	Darg, a Engines.
	W S MALLORY, Franklinton En-
-63	T L EMORY, Weldon, Grist Mill.
	I A BUXTON, Jackson, Engine.
	I A TRIMES LOTINGTON Parts
	G W GRIMES Reedy Creek, Saw
	Mill.
	E H POGUE Hillsboro, Tobacco
	PRICE & CO. Statesville, Wood
	washing Machinery.
	STIREVALT & CO. Hunny Home
	Daw lixtures.
	AL LEN Louisburg, Eagine.
	E C RICHARDS Reidsville, Boiler and piping for Factory.
	IS DALTON Reidsville, Boiler and
	piping for Factory.
2.0	T J LENOIR, Forks of Pigeon, Mill
	Machinery,
	GREEN H LEE Thomasville. Saw Mill Supplies,
	W T TAYLOR, Whitsker, Outfit
	Sash & Blind Factory.
	Rahm & Hunter,

RICHMOND, VA. Death-Bed of Gen'l. Lee.

A Magnificent 14 x 18 inch Engrav. ing. The family and friends are grouped sorrowfully around the old bero's death-bed. The scene is so touchingly beautifuly, the sentiment of the picture is so sweet, and the characters so life-like that everybody admires it, It is truly a gem of art, one which should hang in every Soutpern home. Sent by mail, post-paid on receipt of 25 cents, or 3 for 60 cents. JOHN BURROW & Co. rublishers Pristor!, Tenn.